
Stacel, Lori
From: ist Hale <hale@urightibraryorg>
Sent: Monday, ly 19, 2021 944 AM
Tor Joshua D. Greershealyackson@gmalcomiel, Madelineseremy Newportudy

CookiKiopsch, Norbert Syke RameyLADRoger Crumsdorf @udaytoneduTurben, 0
Subject: FW: Learn how to appy fora SHARP Grant

Regarding the ARPA Humanities grants, there are a coupleof webinars about the grant process
happening this week. If anyone has time and interest in pursuing this, please let me know and
go ahead and register. I’m going to try to do the one tomorrow.

Kristi

From: Rep@hiohousegov mailtoRepd1 @ohiohouse gov
Sent: Friday, uly 16,2021.9:29 PM
To: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary org>
Subject: Fwd: Learn how to apply for a SHARP Grant

 [ChUTION: Ths email originated from outside of the arganzaton. Da mot cle Inks or apn atachments unless you recognize the
| Senderanno hecomntsste

Fa

© Sent from my iPhone

| begin forwarded message:
From: Ohio Humanities <grants@ohiohumanitis.org>
Date: July 16,2021 at 5:51:30 PM EDT
To: Rept] <Repd] @ohiohouse go>
Subject: Learn how to apply for a SHARP Grant
Reply-To: Ohio Humanities <grants@ohiohumanities.org>

ie issteee

:



Apply for a Sustaining the Humanities through

the American Rescue Plan (SHARP) Grant

Ohio Humanities staff wil also host a series of informational webinars

next week to assist organizations in applying for a Sustaining the

Humanities through the American Rescue Plan (SHARP) Grant:

Ohio Humanities SHARP Grant Webinars:

| Tuesday, July 20 at 12:00pm
Thursday, July 22 at 3:00pm

Ohio Humanities SHARP Grants will provide emergencyrelief for Ohio

nonprofits with a humanities mission that have been affected by the

COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting economic crisis.

Eligible projects may include humanities programming, general

operating costs, strategic planning and pandemic recovery efforts, and

digital or accessible program development

To be eligible for an Ohio Humanities SHARP grant, applicants must

be not-for-profit organizations with a public humanities mission located

in the state of Ohio that have experienced financial hardship because
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of the COVID-19 pandemic.

SHARP | Grant applications are due on Monday, August 2.

Additional deadlines will be announced pending the availability of

funds. To learn more about the SHARP grant program guidelines, and

for more information about Ohio Humanities’ grant opportunities,

please visit our website. For assistance navigating the application

process, please contact us.

Click here to learn more about SHARP Grants.

|

Learn more about Ohio Humanities.

HEE EG =

Copyright©2021 Ohio Humanitos, Al ight roserved.
ou are ecoiing tis email because you opled n via ou website.

Our mailing address i:
Ohio Humanities
471E Broad Street

Sute 1620
Columbus, OH 43215-3857

90 ustoyouradressbook
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Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D «dan turben@parknationalbank com>
Sent: Monday, July 19,2021 10.02 AM
Tor Kisi Hale Joshua D. Greenheahjackson@gmai coms, Madeline eremy

Newportudy CookKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey, AD;Roger Crumsdorf1
@udaytonedu

Subject: RE: Lear how to apply fora SHARP Grant

ist:

On my calendarfor tomorrow but unable to access the date page.

oan

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlbrary org>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 9:44 AM
Tor Joshua D. Green <Joshua@the-green-familyorg>; healyjackson@gmail coms; Isl, Madeline
<MadelineIsei@sincair.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
Kopsch, Norbert, <Klopsch@oskwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle @akwoodschools.og>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D

<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: FW Learn how o apply fora SHARP Grant

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Regarding the ARPA Humanities grants, there are a couple of webinars about the grant process
happening this week. Ifanyone has time and interest in pursuing this, please let me know and
go ahead and register. I'm going to try to do the one tomorrow.

Kristi

From: Repd1@ohiohouse gov [mailto:Repd1@ohiohouse.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:29 PM
os Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Subject: Fd: Learn how to apply fora SHARPGrant

CAUTION: This emall ignated rom outside ofthe organization. Do ot lek inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Ohio Humanities <grants@ohiohumanities.org>

Date: July 16, 2021 at 5:51:30 PM EDT

To: Repd1 <Repd1@ohiohouse.gov>
Subject: Learn how to apply for a SHARP Grant
Reply-To: Ohio Humanities <grants@ohiohumanities.org>

[——

Apply for a Sustaining the Humanities through

the American Rescue Plan (SHARP) Grant

Ohio Humanities staff will also host a series of informational webinars

next week to assist organizations in applying for a Sustaining the

Humanities through the American Rescue Plan (SHARP) Grant:

Ohio Humanities SHARP GrantWebinars:

Tuesday, July 20 at 12:00pm

Thursday, July 22 at 3:00pm

Ohio Humanities SHARP Grants will provide emergency relief for Ohio

nonprofits with a humanities mission that have been affected by the

COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting economic crisis.

‘



Eligible projects may include humanities programming, general
operating costs, strategic planning and pandemic recovery efforts, and

digital or accessible program development.

To be eligible for an Ohio Humanities SHARP grant, applicants must

; be not-for-profit organizations with a public humanities mission located

| in the state of Ohio that have experienced financial hardship because

| of the COVID-19 pandemic.

| SHARP | Grant applications are due on Monday, August2.

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

E = HEE
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Copyright ©2021 Ohio Humanities, Allighs reserved.
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kist Hale <hale@wrightiibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday,July21,2021 10:02 AM
To: LAD:Kyle RameyKlopsch, Norbert S.Judy Cook Coins, Carol D;Samuel Dorf
ce Greg Goetz OHS Laura Connor
Subject: RE: Reminder: OIC food truck event— meeting today at 430

So glad for the update. I definitely had this on my Thursday calendar.

From: LAD [mailto-ladfulford@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:22 AM
To: Krist Hale <hale@wirightiibrary.org; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; NorbertS. Klopsch
<Klopsch@akwood.ohus>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.r.com; Carol D. Collins <collins@oakwood oh.us>; Samuel
Dorf<samueldorf@gmal.com>
Ce: Greg Goetz OH <goetz.greg@oakwoodschools.org>; Laura Connor <connor.laura@oakwoodschools org>
Subject: Reminder: OIC food truck event — meeting today at 430

a
“CAUTION: Thi emall originated from outside of th organization. Do no click inks o open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contentissafe

Hiall
Just a reminder (and clarification) that we are meeting at Lane Stadium at 4:30 pm today (Wed 7/21) to talk
about the food truck event. I had the right day and wrong date in original email.
“Thx for your support of this event and patience with me
HLA

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brave enough o see i.
Ifonly we're brave enough to be i.
~Amanda Gorman

Begin forwarded message:

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.con>
Date: July 19,2021 at 1:39:13 PM EDT
To: Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>, Samuel Dorf <samucl dorf@gmail.com>, "Norbert S.
Klopsch" <klopschi@oakwood.oh.us>, Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>, Sandi
Branham<branhamsandi@oakwoodschools.org>
Ce: Laura Connor <connor.Jaura(@oakwoodschools.org>, Greg Goetz OHS
<goetzpreg@oakwoodschools.org>
Subject: OIC food truck event

Kristi, Norb, and Kyle,

On Friday, Sam and I had a wonderful meeting with Tac Winston who organizes food truck
events around Dayton. She is eager to help us and will waive her fee to help us. She is an

°



exceptionally kind and generous person to say the least! I am so grateful to have her on board—I
am not an experienced food event organizer.

After review of three proposed sites in Oakwood, Tac believes that Lane Stadium will be best
location. Sam, Tac, and I are meeting at Lane on Wednesday July 22 at 4:30 pm to look at the
parking area and get an idea for placement of trucks and needs for the event. Would you all be
available to meet with us then?

Also I have talked with Kyle and Sandi, and Kyle requests that we schedule when there aren't
‘games or practices. | talked with Greg Goetz today (Laura Connor is on vacation until next
week), and Sundays appear to be the best option. Perhaps a 3-7pm event would work on the last
Sunday in August?

Greg can’t join us on Wednesday but he shared his ideas and concerns re our use of Lane that |
will bring to our meeting.

If you think anyone else should be included in this initial meting, please let me know.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brave enough fo see i
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
~ Amanda Gorman
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Stacel, Lori

From: Samuel N Dorf <samueldorf@gmail.com> on behalf of Samuel Dorf <sdorf1
@udayton edu>

sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 7:48 AM
To: LAD
ce Kristi Hale:Klopsch, Norbert Kyle RameyJudy CookMadeline Iselisdorf1

@udayton.eduRoger Crumhealyjackson@gmail.comleremy NewportD Turbenoshua
D. Green;Daniel H Turben

| Subject: Re: Record number of new business filings in Ohio.

Tae is pretty awesome!

s

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2021, at 7:14 AM, LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

“This article features Tae Winston who is going to help us with the food truck event!
Several of us are meeting her at Lane Stadium next Wednesday to hash out details.
Happy Friday, everyone!
Leigh Ann

ttps://wwew.daytondailynews.com/business/new-business-filings-in-ohio-keep-breaking-
records/KGEJQDBARRBAVEFNFGSZUSPAFQ/

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brave enough to see it.
fonly we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
sent: Friday, July 23, 202191 AM.
To: LADKiisti HaleiKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey:Judy CookMadeline lelisdorft

@udayton.eduoger Crumhealyjackson@gmail.comJeremy NewportJoshua D.
Green;Daniel H Turben;samueldorf@gmail com

Subject: RE: Record number of new business figs in Ohio

© Thanks Leigh Ann; great partner for the OIC.

oan

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 7:15 AM
os Krist Hale<hale@wrightibrary.org>; Norbert 5. Kopsch <Klopsch @akwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Madeline Isel
<Madeline Iseli@sinclair.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; healyjackson@gmail.com;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>; Joshua D. Green
joshua@the-green-family.org>; DanielH Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>; samuel dorf@gmail.com
Subject: Record number of new business filings in Ohio.

Security Checkpoint: External Email

“This article features Tac Winston who is going to help us with the food truck event! :)
Severalofus are meeting her at Lane Stadium next Wednesday to hash out details.
Happy Friday, everyone!
Leigh Ann

hitps://uwww.daytondailynews. com/business/new-business-filings-in-ohio-keep-breaking=
recordy/KGEJQDBARRBAVEFNFGSZUSPAFQ/

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brave enough fo see i
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
Amanda Gorman
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Stacel, Lori

From: LAD <ladiford@gmailcom>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Turben, D
ce Kristi HaleKlopsch, Norbert .Kyle Rameyludy CookMadeline Iselsdorf1

@udayton.eduRoger Crumihealyjackson@gmal.comJeremy NewportJoshua D.
| GreenDaniel H Turberisamueldorf@gmailcom

subject: Re: Record number of new business ings in Ohio

She really will be! Such a dynamic young woman. Eager to work for her. Awesome is an understatement when
describing her

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brave enough to see i
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
Amanda Gorman

On Jul 23,2021, at 9:10 AM, Turben, D<dan turben@parknationalbank.com> wrote:

‘Thanks Leigh Ann; great partner for the OIC.

oan

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 7:15 AM
To: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Norbert5.Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Madeline Isel
<Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>;sdorf1 @udayton edu; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;
healyjackson@gmail.com; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Turben,
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>; Joshua D. Green <joshua @the-green-family.org>; Daniel H
Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>; samuel.dorf@gmail.com
Subject: Record number of new business filings in Ohio

Security Checkpoint: External Email

This article features Tac Winston who is going to help us with the food truck event! :)
Several of us are meeting her at Lane Stadium next Wednesday to hash out details.
Happy Friday, everyone!
Leigh Ann

hitps://wwew daytondailynews,com/business/new-business- ilings-in-ohio-keep-breaking=
recordy/KGEJQDBARRBAVEFNFGSZUSPAFQ/
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Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
ifonly we re brave enough to see it
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman



Stacel, Lori —

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 901 AM
To: healyjackson@gmail.comyiseli, Madeline;leremy Newportudy CookiKiopsch, Norbert

S.Kyle RameyLADRoger Crum;sdorfl@udayton.eduTurben, D.
Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Team meeting
Attachments: OlCLeadership Team Meeting -- Mar 2021 Agenda DRAFT 3 docx

© bammaresotorcteam,
Since Dan needed the meeting link, | thought d just resend to all:
Krist Hale is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
hitps:/us02web zoom, us/J845702061327pwd=SmvTmpETFhaYnV3ROQVZMNOWUA1QT9
Meeting ID: 845 7020 5132.
passcode: 323175
One tap mobile:
+19292056099,,845702051324,,*323175# US (New York]
+13017158592,,845702051324,,,*3231751 US (Washington DC)

Agenda attached. | am not going to be able to be there,but Judy and Norb have agreed to run the meeting.
My apologies,

Kristi

From: Turben, D [mailto:dan turben@parknationalbank.com]
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Kristi Hale<hale @wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Team meeting.

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content i safe.

| have an OIC Leadership zoom meeting on my calendar for 4PM today... if yes, lease send the link and agenda.

If no, when is our next meeting.

Hope allis well with you.

Thanks,

oan

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:39 PM

1



Toi Turben, b <dan.turben@parknationalhank com>
Subject: RE: OIC Leadership Team meeting

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Dan,

You are correct that our mission is to education and inform, and to celebrate and welcome
diversity. Can you tell me more about in what way are you seeing the group drift toward policy
issues?

Kristi

From Turben, D [mailoidan turben @parknationalbank com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 12:54 PM
Tos Krist Hale <hale@wrightibraryorg>
Subject: RE: OICLeadership Team meeting

CAUTION This emall arginated rom owide ofthe organization.Do nt cick Inkso ope ataehments unless you recognize the
sender and know th content ssf.

+ Perhaps reinforce our mission... we seem to be drifting toward policy issues when believe our primary
mission’ toeducate and inform.

+ Community outreach tothe nter-city High Schools may be a welcome sep... there is clearlya need. | worked
with Thurgood Marshal HS in thepast and it was very rewarding.

+ Previously discussed but we need through some survey mechanism to gauge the depth of the perception issue.
+ 10 possible... thatweare attempting to fashion solution to problem that oes not exist; orf t does exist it

exists on a nominal level

oan
937.286.9336

From: kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary org>
© sents Sunday, February 14,2021 6:32 PM

To healiackéon@gmai com; se, Madeline <Madelne Isli@sinlir edu Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom;
Judy Cook <tudygcook@wohir.com; Kiopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakuwood. hus; Kyle Ramey
“ramev ye@oakwoodschoolsrg; LAD <adiulford@gmalcom; Roger Crum <rcrumi @udayton.edu;
“dorf1@udayton.edu; Turben,D<dan.turben@prknationalbank. com>
Cet Joshua D. Green <oshua@thegreen-familv.org>

Subject:OIC Leadership Team meeting

Security Checkpoint: External Email

OIC Leadership Team Meeting,

Our next OIC Leadership team meeting is scheduled for 3/1 at 4 pm. You should have received a Zoom meeting ink
from me. Let me know if you did not receive it.
Aisa, please send me any agenda tems you'd le to add.

2



|

Thank you,
Kristi
This message is confidential for the named recipient only. Dissemination, distribution or copyingofthis
‘message and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Notify sender and delete this message ifyou are the improper
recipient.
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| OIC Leadership Team Meeting
March 1, 2021

| 4P.M. (Virtual)

i
o Call to Order
«Approval of Meeting Minutes
«Committee Reports,

© Membership Committee (Healy)
= Healy update

= What it means to “build a diverse membership”
o Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann)
© Current Issues Committee (Madeline)

= Madeline update
= Avoiding national politics

« Old Business
o Incorporation/501(c)(3)/BankAccount

* EIN number issued

* 501(c)(3) application submitted
© Financial policies

= Check writing authority
= Protocolsforexpenditures

© Designing OIC Logo/Branding Campaign

« New Business
© Communications Strategy and Communications Committee

«April 28 Meeting Planning
«Leadership Team Reports

© Chair/Vice Chair (Kristi/Judy)
© Treasurer (Jeremy)
o Secretary (Sam)
o City Liaison (Norb)
o School Liaison (Kyle)
o At Large Member (Dan)
o AtLarge Member (Roger)

«Leadership Team Meeting Schedule



| « Adjourn

||



Stace, Lori

From: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:15 AM
Te Kisti Hale
ca healyjackson@gmailcomylsell, Madeline;Judy CookiKlopsch, Norbert S:Kyle

| RameyLADRoger Crumisdorfl @udayton edu;Turben, DiJoshua D. Green
Subject: Re: OIC Leadership Team meeting

Hello Krist,

Just wanted to let you know that will be running late for this meeting and will more than likely not be able to join until
4:30 or 4:45, if at all. My daughter has a double ar infection and her Grandma is coming to stay with us to take care of
her, soI need to pick her upat4 today.

Obviously next step for thebank account has been emailed to al ofusfor consideration from LCNB early in February. |
thinkin terms of accountaccesswe need to limit to 2-3 individuals max. | would like a separate person for deposits and
check writing Ideally only 1-2 individuals would have check writing authority but if the group insists on more, we just
need to have some sort of review procedure to review checks issued on a monthiy/quarterly basis.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2021, at 6:31 PM, Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

OIC Leadership Team Meeting,

Our next OIC Leadership team meeting is scheduled for 3/1 at4 p.m. You should have received a Zoom
meeting link from me. Let me know if you did not receive it
Also, please send me any agenda items you'd like to add.

Thank you,
Kristi

1



Stacel, Lori

From: Samuel N Dorf <samueldorf@gmailcom>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 530 PM
To: healyjackson@gmail.comyiseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newportudy CookiKlopsch, Norbert

§ Kyle Ramey,LAD,Roger Crumsdorfl @udaytonedu Turben, DiKristi Hale;loshua D.
Green

Subject: Minutes from March OIC Meeting
Attachments: OICLeadership Team Meeting -- Mar 2021 MINUTES docx

HiAl,

Firstcondolences to Krist. You and yourfamilyare in our thoughts

Minutes are attached.

Best,
sam

1



Minutes
Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) Leadership Team Meeting

March 1, 2021
4:00 pm

Zoom meeting

Present: Judy Cook (chain), Sam Dorf, HealyJackson, Leigh Aun Fulford, Madeline Isel, Roger
‘Crum, Dan Turben, Norbert Klopsch, Kyle Raney

Excused: Krist Hale, Jeremy Newport

Guests: Joshua Green, Brian Potts

«Meeting Minutes Approved will be posted to OIC Website.
«Committee Reports

© Membership Committee (Jackson)
«Healy update - Had subcommilice meeting with a student representative,

Genevieve Uhlman, from the High School.
+ Dorf and Jackson drafled a communication plan as a strategy to help build

‘membership within and outside of Oakwood.
+ Whatit means to “buildadiverse membership.” Cook suggested building

connections with other local organizations and asking them (0 extend
invitations (0 our meetingsaswell i.¢. Oakwood Historical Society).

© Programs and Events Commitice (Fulford)
* Fulford introduced the “Diversity 101 series. Interest is already high. First

cohort wil be in March with a second opportunity may be over the
summer. A press release is going out 0 promote it

«Fulford noted that the commitiee has not met yt. She suggested that a first
event could be a book lub reading of Isabel Wilkerson's Caste

+ Fulford also hasa list of resources that she would like to shar on our
website, Crum suggested we ensure our resource lists balanced and rolled
outslowly. Jackson noted that the proposed communication plan has
protocols for this.

= Plan to do a program on redlning in Fall 2021.
© Current Issues Committee (Ili)

= Tseli reportedthat the Current Issues Committee had a mecting on 8
February. Iseli was concerned that the range of perceptions within the city
concerning the need for change are Far apart. There was discussion of
commissioninga survey of perceptions within the city (using Burgess and
Burgess Strategies) interviewing community thought leaders. Iscli is worried
that there are people on both sides of the ideological spectrum and that
there is not cough shred experience to build community and trust. Tscl
believes it is important to establish the baseline of the community. Cook
also noted that we may need a survey of perceptions outside the ciy as well
sel noted that Kettcring had completed a similar survey, but sel has not



scen results yet, Crum noted that if we are very transparent in who we are
and why we care about our perception will benefit the community.

«ACTION ITEM: Iscli will follow up with Kettering about their
survey.

«ACTION ITEM: Isc wil share the survey proposal with OIC and
City leadership.

= Avoiding national politcs. Klopsch reminded us to keep national political
debates out of committee meetings and communications. Crum suggested

| thatitis important to siike a balance

+ OldBusiness
© Incorporation/501(c)(3/Bank Account

= EIN number issued: No updates.
= 501(0®) application submitted: No updates.

© Financial policies
= Click writing authority: No updacs.
= Protocols for expenditures: No updates.

© Designing OIC Logo/Branding Campaign
= Crum updated student teams have begun logo design and branding

campaign proposals. Teams will present initial design work to a subgroup of
OIC on 17 March and then take feedback to finalize work.

«NewBusiness
© Communications Strategy and CommunicationsCommittee: Jackson suggested

oie
+ ACTION ITEM: Jackson and Dorfwill make edits and send document to

OIC for comments. OIC members should read carefully and send
comments and suggestions to OIC before next leadership meeting.

o April 28 Meeting Planning
* Ensure that the topics are about education and dialogue
+ Suggestions:

© FORMAT: presentation followed by small group discussions
© TOPICS;

© How to have difficult conversations
o Braver Angels program (braverangels.org)
© Interfaithwomen's organization
o NaI
© Diversity offaith within Oakwood
© Documentary/Film screening (Dayton riots made by OHS

students) followed by guided conversation and then small
group discussion.

© Leadership Team Reports
= Chair/Viee Chair (KristfJudy): none
* Treasurer (Jeremy): none
= Sceretary (Sam): none



| * City Liaison (Norb): none
= School Liaison (Kyle): District task force is working on a plan. DEI has

| been a focus and a priority.
| = AtLarge Member (Dan): none

= AtLage Member (Roger): none
«Leadership Team Meeting Schedule: not discussed
© Mecting Adjourned at 5:23pm

Respectfully submitted, Sam Dorl



Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D <dan.urben@parknationalbarikcom>
sent Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:07 AM
Te Samuel N Dorfhealyjackson@gmailcomisel, Madeline Jeremy Newportudy

CookKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey,LAD;RogerCrumisdorf1@udaytoneduKristi
Haledoshua D. Green

subject: RE: Minutes from March OIC Meeting

Dear All

Thoughts from yesterday's OIC Leadership Meeting: Our first community wide event was a success and a second event
that mirrors that first event makes sense. A topical fim prior to that event was suggested, using material from the.
Dayton riotsin the earlysixtiesand | would second that choice.

Future funding needs for the OIC were mentioned and my suggestion would be a capital campaign or fundraiser... the:
funds could be used for speakers or community outreach projects. We currently have $3,500 +/- anda reasonable goal
might be to increase that amount to $20,000.

Our first event and similar eventsof that nature will serve to moderate the perception that Oakwood is unwelcoming
but longer term community outreach may have more impact.

As has been mentioned....Oakwood i resource rich and has the resources to impact the broader community. Outreach
oat ris inter-city youth is low cost with high impact. | have worked with Thurgood Marshall High school and the need
is real.
We could partner with the NAACP and other minority groups to support and mentor at risk youth.

Rogerand I are currently working with an Afrcan American gentlemen who has a start-up venture with which he
requires assistance.... low cost, igh impact.

An annual Habitat for Humanity type project foa select West Dayton family orother at need family is another thought.

Dan

From: Samuel N Dorf<samueldorf@gmal.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 5:30 PM
To: healyjackson@gmal com; sel, Madeline <Madeline.seli@sincai.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.coms; Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD <ladiulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>;
<dorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>; Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org; Joshua D.
Green <loshua@the-green-family.org>
Subject: Minutes from March OIC Meeting.

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Mimecast Atachment Protscion has deme his fe fobesae, but ahiays exercise caution when opening fies

Hi All,

First condolences to Kristi. You and your family are in our thoughts.
'



Minutes are atached.

Bow,
Sam

2



Stace, Lori

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmailcom>
sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Turben, D
ca Samuel N Dorfhealyjackson@gmai.comisel, Madeline;Jeremy NewportJudy

CookKlopsch, Norbert S;Kyle Ramey;Roger Crum;sdorfl@udayton eduKiisti
Haleijoshua D. Green

Subject: Re: Minutes from March OIC Meeting

om,
These are wonderful ideas and | hope that the OIC can quickly agree on what we can and cannot do. We have
‘momentum right now and | hate for us to dawdle and lose a lot of energy. When this lockdown ends, people will be
eager to get out and do stuff. | would like to have events in place ready to go. | am eagerly looking forward to receiving
the communication document to start the process of figuring out our way forward.
Eager for our next meeting!
‘Thankyou allforall you do!
Leigh Ann
PS Adriane at the NCC emailed and we have 18 registered as of this morningfor the Diversity 101 series. | imagine the
remaining two slots will be claimed soon. 2)

On Tue, Mar 2, 2021 at 10:07 AM Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com> wrote:

Dear All;

Thoughts from yesterday's OIC Leadership Meeting: Our first community wide event was asuccess and a second event
that mirrors that first event makes sense. Atopical film prior to that event was suggested, using materia from the
Dayton riots in the early sixties and | would second that choice.

Future funding needs for the OIC were mentioned and my suggestion would be a capital campaign or fundraiser... the
funds could be used for speakers or community outreach projects. We currently have $3,500 +/- anda reasonable goal

might be to increase that amount to $20,000.

Our first event and similar events of that nature wil serve to moderate the perception that Oakwood is unwelcoming.
but longer term community outreach may have more impact.

As has been mentioned .... Oakwood is resource rich and has the resources to impact the broader community.
Outreach to at isk inter-city youth is low cost with high impact. | have worked with Thurgood Marshall High School and
the need is real.

We could partner with the NAACP andother minority groups to support and mentor at risk youth.
3



Rogerand are currently working with an African American gentlemen who haa startup venture with which he
requires assistance... low cost, high impact.

An annual Habitat for Humanity type projec ora select West Dayton family or other at need family s another thought.

on
|
eee—m—eE———m—ereree —eer

From Samuel N Dor <samueldorf@gmailcom>
Sent; Monday, March 1, 20215:30 PM
To: healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline <Madeline Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport

“ewporid@yahoo coms; Judy Cook <udgCook@uoh,r.coms; Kopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @oaluuood oh; Kyle
Ramey <ramev le@aakuoodschaols.org>; LAD <adfulford@gmail com>; Roger Crum <trum1@udayton.edu;
aot) @udaytoned; Turben, D <dan-turben @parknationalbank.com; Kristi Hale<hale@urightlbrary.org>; Joshua 0.
Green <loshua@the.green-family.org>
Subect: Minutes from March OIC Meeting

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Vimecast Atachment Protection has doomed isfet ba sfe, ut aways exercise caution when apening les.

HA,

First condolences o Kristi. You and your family are in our thoughts.

Minutesare attached,

Best,

sam

“



]
Leigh Ann Fulford

pATson

.



Stacel, Lori

From: Healy Jackson <healackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:22 AM
Tor Samuel N BortRoger CrumLigh Ann FulfordiDan TurbenMadeline lseiKiopsch,

Norbert jeremy Newportrst HaleKyle RameyJudy Cook
Subject: Draft Communications Plan for OIC

| Attachments: Communication Pian ProposalTeamReviewdocx

Per the Action Item noted in the OIC March 1 2021 Minutes, I'm distributing the draft plan for
OIC communications. Please share all comments with Healy and Sam. Additions/ Questions
welcomed!

It's so encouraging to hear everyone’s ideas and enthusiasm at the meetings. To quote Roger,
“It's joyful.”

Kristi, you and your family are much in our thoughts,

Healy

'



DRAFT

OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION COMMUNICATION PROTOCOL PLAN

This communication protocol plan for the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC)
«outlines the types of information to be communicated
«identifies the person(s) responsible for transmitting particular topics

« lists appropriate vehicles for information dissemination, and

«suggests the frequencyof communication.

The communication plan's goal is to engage and build relationships with OIC members,
‘gamering support for OIC objectives. All messaging will reflect the OIC’s interest in attracting
people into the Coalition who think independently and will contribute their thoughts in @ manner
that proposes to share rather than to persuade.

TYPES OF INFORMATION FOR COMMUNICATION
All information communicated should reflect the mission and purposeofthe OIC. In general, it
will inform Oakwood residentsofactivites that serve to promote education and engagement in
matters ofdiversity, equity, and inclusion.

Specific types of information to be communicated include:
+ Noticeof OIC sponsored activities
+ Minutes of Leadership Meetings
+ Minutes of Committee Meetings
+ Noticeof non-sponsored OIC activities that arc consistent with the OIC’s desire to
inform Oakwood citizens ofopportunities to engage in events promoting inclusivity,
equity, and diversity that non-political organizations sponsor

PROTOCOLS FOR COMMUNICATING
+ All printed and electronic communications should be transmitted through the OIC

President.
+ The President may designate other members of the OIC Leadership Team to oversee.

specific messaging components.
+ Consider whether a communications committee should be appointed.



+ Membersofthe leadership team should be intentional about forwarding information cach
believes could beofinterest to the community to the person/commitice responsible for
coordinating webpage content, especially content for Attachment A.

COMMUNICATION COMPONENTS

| Webpage
+ The oakwoodic.org webpage will serve as the OIC’s leading platform for disseminating

information; social media (Facebook &Instagram) will be used primarily to direct readers
to our webpage. The webpage will also serve as a depository for information that might
interest residents in their individual efforts to engage with organizations outside
Oakwoods boundaries, which promote similar goals to the OIC.

+ Itis recommended that these additional pages be added to the webpage.
- Short Bios of Leadership Team and OIC members that represent Oakwood

Organizations and Churches
- Stories about Oakwood’s History that promote an interest in diversity (e.g.

“The story about Wright Memorial Public Library Board Member Max Kohnop.
in the Oakwood Historical Society Newsletter in Spring, 2019)

- Educational Resources Relating to inclusion, equity, and diversity (A list of
books and films for adults and children.)

- Religious Institutions Located in Oakwood (A list of churches with contact
information)

- Women and Minority-Owned Business Operating in Oakwood (A lst)
- Additional Resources Embracing Diversity in the Greater Dayton Community

(This would be a listing with general contact information. We would also seek
to identifya residentofOakwood who would agree to be listed as a liaison to
cach group listed. The listing would include groups centered on ethnic and
cultural membership, gender identification, professional networking for
minority groups, ete. (See Attachment A fora mocked up versionofthis
proposed page)

- High School Student Involvement (short monthly summaryofany OIC related
activity at the high school)

- A networking list allowinga person to identify and join other Oakwood
residents already involved in efforts that align with OIC’s mission to study,
promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable, diverse and welcoming
environment and community? (This page would ist the names/contact
informationof Oakwood Residents who are already volunteering in the
community and are willing to “mentor” other Oakwood residents who might
‘want to volunteer. (See Attachment B)

- Articles that celebrate inclusion, equity, and diversity that engender general
interest and involve Oakwood residents. (e.g. story about Dorf family’s
Passover observance)



Is also recommended that the City, Library, and School websites provide a direct link to the
OIC webpage.

print
+ Distribute news releases and feature tories to the Oakwood Register and Dayton Daily

| News.
+ Investigate Its Great in Dayton” as another news outlet

Email and Text Message Communication with Membership
Such messaging will serve {0 remind members of upcoming events and to inform OIC members
that new information is available on the OIC website.

Social Media (Facebool/Instagram)
(The roleFacebook Instagram postings should play TBD.)

FREQUENCY OF COMMUNICATION OBJECTIVES
+ Text or email OIC members at least monthly. This monthly communication will provide

notice of upcoming activity and direct members to go o the webpage for more detailed
information.

+ Senda text or email reminder notice 24 hours befor all major OIC evens.
+ The President or thechai of a communications commitice should track all printed and

electronic communications and regularly report to the Leadership Team.

Attachment A

(A sample Page)

Embrace the Diversity Found in the Greater Dayton Community

February Program Announcements

Feb 2, 2021 @ 7:00 pm - Teens Building Solidarity for Change
“Teens Building Solidarity for Change (TBSC) is an ongoing group to develop relationships and
partnerships through commitment to ach other.



“This platform for students in grades 7-12 will focus on racial understanding, unity, and trust
through authentic dialogue and service learning, This is a cooperative effort Meetings take place
on the first and third Tuesdays from 7-8pm on Zoom. To join, complete the registration here.
Date
Tue, 02/16/2021 - 7:00pm
Tue, 03/02/2021 - 7:00pm
Tue, 03/16/2021 - 7:00pm

February 18, 2021 @ 7:00pm. - Howard Blum, authorof “Night of the Assassins: The Untold
StoryofHitler's plot to kill FDR, Churchill, and Stalin.” This book presentation is partof the
Cultural Arts & Book Festival series sponsored by the Jewish Federation of Greater Dayton. Sec
jewishdayton.org for more details and registration.

Date and Time TBD - Sneak Peck Tours of Gem City Market, Tour the construction site before
the market's opening day. It’s also not too late to become a member-owner. The OIC will
coordinate these special tours for Oakwood residents. Contact by 4:00 on February 22.
For more information, visit https://gemcitymarket.cony

Sunday, February 28th, 2021 4pm-5:30pm
“The Interfaith Forum of Greater Dayton will present the secondof three “Interlocking
programs.” Understanding Anti-Racism: On the Road to Creating a "More Just” Society
“The zoom room will open at 3:40pm so that the program can begin promptly at 4:00pm. The
Zoom link will be sent out shortly before the meeting with the reminder.

A special guest panel will explore Ibram X Kendi's book “How to be an Anti-Racist.” Prior
readingofthis book is suggested but not required. Also suggested reading material is “This book
is Anti-Racist” by Tiffany Jewel-both can be found on Amazon. For more information, please
contact: InterfaithForumGreaterDayton@gmail.com

Mareh 4, 2021 @ 6:30-8:00 pm -This program is a collaboration ofwomen from Beth Abraham
Synagogue, Beth Jacob Synagogue, Hadassah, Temple Bath Or, Temple Isracl and The Jewish
Community Centerof Greater Dayton. Register through the
InterfaithForumGreaterDaylon@mail.com by March 3. Questions? Contact ajdolph@jfidnet.

Attachment B
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INCLUSION CONNECTIONS
Are you looking for ways to join other Oakwood residents involved in efforts that align
with our mission to study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable, diverse and
welcoming environment and community? (This page would lis the names/contact
informationof Oakwood Residents who are already volunteering in the community and
are willing to “mentor” other Oakwood residents who might want to volunteer

Montgomery County College Promise Program - Become a mentor for a high achieving,
; cconomically disadvantaged, first generation high school student who wants to go to college.

Contact: Joe Fulford, Oakwood address, email address
Websitefor organization

Gem City Market Owner-Member - Volunteer at the new Gem City Market

Contact: Sam Dorf, Oakwood address, email address

Websitefor organization

HouseofBread - Help serve lunch or work in a clerical capacity.
Contact: Marie Iberico, Oakwood address, email address

Website for organization

Ignatian Spirituality Project- Facilitate the journey of women and men in addiction recovery
who have experienced homelessness and desire to explore the spirituality of the Godoftheir

understanding.
Contact: Healy Jackson, Oakwood address, email address

Website for organization

Other Organizations. (We know there are many more)

Corner Cupboard Thrift Store -

St. Vincent's Shelter for Women and Children -

Catholic Social Services -

Oak Tree Corner

CASA
Artemis Center in Dayton



Staceltosi
From: Torben, D <danturben@parknationalbrikcom>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:41 AM
Tor Healy JacksonSamuel ortRoger CrumrLeigh Ann FulfordMadeline lselKiopsch,

Norbert Jeremy Newportrist Hal:Xyle Rameyudy Cook
Subject: RE Draft Communication Plan for OIC

Thanks Healy; well done. .. "page 4 below the legend Attachment B" speaks to current
Volunteering efforts. It might be helpful to have a full list of volunteering efforts emanating
from Oakwood residents on the OIC website.

Dan

—-e--Original Message-----
From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:22 AM
To: Samuel N Dorf <sdorfl @udayton.edu>; Roger Crum <rcrum]@udayton.edu>; Leigh Ann
Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>; Madeline
Iseli <Madeline Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Jeremy
Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: Draft Communications Plan for OIC

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution
when opening files.

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
“It’s joyful.”

Kristi, you and your family are much in our thoughts,

Healy
1



Stacellod
From: ist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1229 PM

To: Jeremy NewportNewport, Jeremy
ce Kiopsch, Norbert Judy Cook
Subject: IC Financial polices

~ Hileremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday’s meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,
because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that
‘name each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
account, and who can write checks. I suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer
have access to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for
expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, ete. I
don’t really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?
Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking for a date
for the team to meet and approve.

‘Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

SRPr

eh;

© Kast J. Hale DirectorWight Memoria Pole Urory
1776 For ils Avenve,
okwoad, OH 45419.2531
Offic phone: 937 250-6824 F 937 294.8578
ole@nichbrorsora | wighibraryota
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Sweeblod
From: ist Hae <hale@wrightitraryrg>
Sent: Friday, March , 2021 111 PM
Tor Kops, Norbert.
@ Judy Cook
Subject RE OIC Meeting

Brian did record the meeting, but I have not had a chance to watch it. I'm hoping you can help
out by giving me the high (and low,if any) points. I'm obviously a little behind on things this
week.

From: Kiopsch, Norbert. mailoxiopsch@akuiood ohus]
© sent:Friday, March’,20219:3AM

Tor Krist Hale<hale @urghtibrar.org>
coud Cookdyacook@wohroms

| Subjects RE; OIC Meeting

CAUTION: Tisemall aiginatedfomoutside of he crganization.0no lek ksor open tachment uesyourecogzehe
Sender and knowthe contents ate

Kristi,

So maybe we can have another Leadership Team meeting within the next couple weeks... just

a short one to confirm the April meeting plan and approve the stuff for LCNB.

Was Brian able to record the March 1 Leadership Team meeting? If so, have you had time to

watch it? | think the recommendation towards the end (by Sam Dorf) to use the April 28

meeting as a panel discussion with Oakwood clergy (maybe three or four of them) is spot

on. We talked about how we need to be careful that we don’t focus too much on race issues

right out of the shoot. We can discuss this when we meet at 4 pmtoday.

I think your suggestion on check writing makes sense.

See you this afternoon.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

5



From: Krist Hale<hale@wrightlbraryorg>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:15 PM
To: Kopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
et JudyCook<judygcook@uoh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting.

From LNB:
We will need the folowing

«IRS paperwork showing the TINH
+ Meeting minutes naming each signer and power] positions

«The attached form for all signers

So don't think an e-mail vote is going to suffice on itsown~we need meeting minutes.

get on Jeremy to write the procedures. What position should we includeas access- Chair, City Liaison, and
Treasurer? | like the idea of someone from a public entityto have account access,for continuity. Similarly for check

© Signing— City Linison and Treasurer? Two signatures required foral checks/some checks?

ist

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [maito:Kiopsch@oakwood. oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1.01 PM
os Krist Hale <hale @urightlibrary.org>
Cet Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

“CATON: This emall originated fom outside of th organization. Do not ckkso open attachmentsunless You recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

That's correct. We needed Jeremy. Can we press him to move this along? | would ask him to
draft a proposal based on his recommendationsfrom the March 1 email...

Obviously next stepfor the bank account has been emailed to al of us or consideration from LCNB early i February. |
tink in terms of account access we need to init to 2-3 individuals max. | would like a separate person fo deposits and
check writing, Ideally only 1-2 individuals would have check writing authority but If the group insists on more, we just
‘heed to have some sort of review procedure to review checks issued on a monthly/quarterly bass.

Jt seems to me that this can be addressed in a 1-page document... and then approved by email
vote of the Leadership Team.

I think we owe Josh several hundred dollars.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

4



From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 12:54 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakuood.oh.us>
Ce: JudyCook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

LONBrequires that we have financial policies approved by the leadership team that establish who can sign checks and
the approval procedures for expenditures. | put these on the agenda, but based on the minutes, it looks like that wasn't
discussed or put to a vote.

© From: Klopsch, Norbert 5. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood oh.us
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Ce: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

“CAUTION: This mall ariginated from outside of the organization. 00 not cick inksoropen attachmentsunlessyou recognize the
Sender and know the content is safe.

Kristi,

Jeremy never made it into our Zoom meeting last Monday. | would like to reimburse Josh for

his expenses as soon as possible. Do you know what is holding up establishing our bank

account?

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krsti Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:09 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

Perfect - thanks NOT.

From: Klopsch, Norbert. [mailto:Klopsch@oakvwood.oh.us)
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:14 PM
Tos Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Ce: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

5



CAUTION: This ema orignated from outside ofthe organization,Do no lek Inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents sfe.

Kristi,

I spoke to Judy. Howabout 4 pm Fridayinthe council chamber?

Norb

Norbert. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.ore>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:53 PM
“ot Kiopsch, Norbert. <Kopsch@alwood oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyicok@woh.r.com>
Subject: OIC Meeting

Norb and Judy,

Thank you very much for carrying the Monday meeting. I've reviewed Sam’s minutes, but I'd
like to get an update from you twoif possible. Do you have any time Friday afternoon that we
could meet and discuss? Tomorrow is also possible.

Thanks,
Kristi

22

ih
Kristi J Halo Diecer
Wight Memorial Publ Ubrery
1776 For ils Avense,
Oukwood, OF 45419.2531
Ofc phones 937 250-6824F 937 294-8578
hla@uiaibrorsora | wishlbiacyar
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Stacel, Lori -

From: Newport Jeremy <leremyNewport@ramus com>
Sent: Friday, March , 2021 1:49 PM
To: ist Halejeremy Newport

Cw Kopsch, Norbert Sudy Cook
Subject RE.OIC Financia pices

|
© Fomal Recommendation

OICshall maintain an approved vendor ling. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advance bythe leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meetingso may be approved via email communication fo expenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of
vendor invoices, the Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must

Have 2 signatures. TheChairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall ave access to the bank account and rated
Statements. The Charperson shall have deposi privileges and the City sionTreasure shall be limited to checkwriting
authority.
J am fine you want to switch around who has check writin authoriy between Judy, Norb, and myself but | do thinkit
Ls Imperative that a check ign not have the authority to deposit funds a that would be a very basic segregation of
duties

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport
Posurance Manager
SH ho crested COI.sic cnt on ur web fsupert yo, ncwaywebeat sis biog Wednesday, arch

angxsv suoon,tty Imac, the vr oconoy and Sha aur Toc.
Sub ots ginto. FoeStL 109 St a 990

Units hya vata.
RsMUSLLP
53. Paterson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402

937.406.0007 | E: orem Newpori@rsmus com |W win rsmus com

THE POMEROF BEING UNDERSTOOD 5
AIT TAR, CONSULTING RSM

From: Kes Hale chale@rightibrary.org>
Sent Friday, March’, 2021 1229 PM
Tor Jeremy Newport <newparid@yahoo.com; Newport, Jeremy<eremy.Newport@rsmus com>
Co iopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@odkuiood.oh.us; Judy Cook jucdygcook@woh com>
Subject; EXT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy, ;



Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting, We want o get moving on the LCNB account setup,
because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that
name cach signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
account, and who can write checks. 1 suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer
Have aceess to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for
expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc.
don't really know what these protocols should be just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?
© Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking for a date

for the team to meet and approve.

Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

=.

Kio 3 Hall Diet hey
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Stacel, LoriSwcellod
From: Kit Hale <hale@urightibrary org>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 310 PM
Tor Newport, eremyeremy Newport
oo Kiopsch, Norbert Judy Cook
Subject: RE:OIC Financial policies

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

‘Thanks,
Kristi

roms Newport, Jeremy [maikoieremy Newport@rsmuscom]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:49 PM
Tot Krist Hale <hale@rightlbrary.org> eremy Newport <newparld@yahoo.com>
car lopsch, Norbert 5 <Klopsch@olwaod.oh.u>; Judy Cook cucyacook@woh com

© Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices
eeeeeeee

CAUTION: Tos eal arginted fam ouside of he arganiaton. Dono lek Inks of open tachments ules you recog the
Sender and know the content fs safe.

Formal Recommendation

OC shal maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approve at IC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meetings of may be approved via email communication for expenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of
Vendor mvaice, th Treasure or City Liason may executea payment tothe vendor. Payments excess of $1,000 must
Have 2 signatures. The Charperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to thebankaccount and related
Statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit prvieges and the CityLision/ Treasurer shal be limited to check writing
authority:

am fine if you want to switch around who has check witing authoritybetween Judy, Norb, and myself but | do think t
Ls imperative thata check ignor not have the authority to deposit fundsas that would be a very basic segregationof
duties.

Kind regards.
Joremy Newport
Avsurance Manager
itascotCOM cnccontronourwebs 1 Support Yu cluding3 eskyWee: srs boring Wodnesca, March

typaring. toa oguton kantIsIc he ovr oconomy and Cine margng nds.
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Rs US LLP55. Paterson Bd, Dayton, OH 45402
Ws 937.406.0007 | E: demyNewport@rsmuscom|W:wins sus.com
[#]» in}

THEPOWEROF BEING UNDERSTOOD i—
ET Conmocme

roms ist Hale ale @urihtibrary.or>
Sent Friday, March’, 2021 1229 PM
Tor Jeremy ewport<newporid@yahoo com; Newport, Jeremy <lerems.fewport@1smus com>
Cc: Klopsch, NorbertS. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
‘Subject: EXT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting, We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,
because we owe Josh some money. According to LONB, we must have meeting minutes that
name cach signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
‘account, and who can write checks. I suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer
have acess to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for
expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxx must have 2 signatures, etc.
don't really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow them.

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
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